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ALL eOHHUNIOATIOM*

TO at AOORItOID TO THt .

«N AOKRT-M^" eOLOMlfO, ^■;^20 f^b 12.
TNl AiOVE RiriRINOI AND THE 

TM«*»'LETTE»BEmO QUOTDATE or.

WHITEHALL CARDENS.TELEOEAME.'OROWM.LONOOH.* 
TELEPHONE IEEE VICTORIA. LONDON. 8.W.

19th Fsbruary, 1911,

Sir,

I hare the honour to acknowledge the receipt 
of your letter of 17th February Uo. 4532/12 and in 
pursuance of your request I enclose for the information 
of the Secretary of State copies of two letters which 
we haye recelyed from Messrs Rendel and Robertson in 
reply to our letter to them of 13th February as to 
dispensing with the inspection of materials under 
clauses 18 and 19 of the contract with the Magadi Soda 
Company.

CA

14.2.12

16.g_.12.....

■N

'"ou will observe that Messrs Rendel and 
Robertson are withdrawing their inspectors, but in 
accordance with your Instructions we hjive withheld 
our letter to the Magadi Company.

We conclude that the second paragraph of 
Messrs Rendel and Robertson's letter of the 16th February 
represents the desire of the Secretary of State,and 
that the engineers should continue to approve all 
designs and spec ifIdations.

2.

3.

T have the honour to be. 
Sir,

Your Obedient Servant,
■qr

//
The Under Secretary of State 

Sec SrC Sre '
I -

'Colonial Office*
t-

. i. .. ..r.
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2to00r8 Rendal and Hobertoon to Crown Agents. 1''^

- ^■5- ■

13, TTartmouth Street,

'"estmlnster. S.V.'.

14th Feoruary ISlii.

VIAGADI R.^IL~AY.

Gcntlerien,
■»-. -

V/e are ir. re '.'ipt o' your letter of

the 13th February.

% There la r.o rjefi^uity ir. atopplng the 
Inspection at once. Ve will tare your letter as 
an instruction to do so ai.l withdraw our Inspectors.

''he progress of some *■ ■ eontrajts 
in hand having been rapid, e re 
been already Incurred t ■ p j .snts to Ir.ep. .'tors, 
th» nnount o' which we cannot say ur*!’ their e.

iVlth regard to our own chargee 
we have given a good deal of personal attent'. on ♦- 
•■he specifications and designs for hI I of

Railway matcrlalc Ir-'udlng the vladufs. In fact 
we should say that, Including prellralncrles, 'ully 
half our own work has been dpne.

Ve are, etc.,

Signed.* Hendel and Hobertson,^

1' of course

accounts come ir..

\
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Messrs Kendel and Ro'bertson to Crown Agents.

13113, Dartmouth Street.

’"estmlnster. S.W.

16th Tehruary 1912. illagadl Hallway - Inspection.
Gentlemen,

Referring to our letter of yesterday and our 
l^iterTlew with you to-day on the above subject we would 
suggest that the Soda Company should be asked to con­

tinue the system we introduced when we were inspecting 
the .■ aterials for the Railway of stamping the rails 
accepted with our initials (changing of "ourse the 
initials to those of I'essrs Livesey) and of marking as 
being passed and tested for gauge etc., the steel

V.'e 'ound that this was not I'essrs Livesey'd

ow that

sleepers.

practice, and urged th" necessity for it, 
the rails and sleepers had been examined and a-cey'ed.

Further we aurgest that the egda Company should 
be informed that though you -ill not continue to Inspect, 
your assent to all designs and speolfioatloris is still 
required.

contract with the Soda '’ompany can be complied with 
Rejection after delivery in 

Uganda le practically impossible on account of the time 
lost in replacement.

We do not see how the conditions of the

unless this is done.

3"

We are, etc.,

Signed.- Hendel and Robertson.
/

\
V

■%
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. G.V2&eS/Ji.AJ>.

Uomiing Street,, 

^^Februaiy, 19 i2.
DRAFT.

Ko.,]jfhT(.A PyOTrXn'OHAiE /
)ver.iOr,
iu „IR EP.HlROUAKD.ii.C A.fi., D.S.O. 

ac &c.Stc

MINUTE.
Sir,

Jftfiutler 21 Feby .
fijLO-A

ijitrr Fiddes.

.Sir H. Just.

1 have tae tionour to transuiit
3/•. r

to yo^with referenee lo my desfatch ..o. 

83 of the ath^febniar^ a copy o 

correspondence witn tne Crov/n Ai^euts for

.furtherSir J, Anderson.

Lord Em mull.

Mr. Harcouri.
the Colonies froii. vinich you will see tnat 

1 have approved of continuing to em-

RendA^k and i.obertson as tneploy i;.essrs 

Inspecting Kngineeryfor tae purposes of 

clauses 18 and 19 of the contract yith the 

MagadvSoda Company^ifimited, dated the

13th^ April, 1911.

2. 1 regret that I have,{0t found

I(r.

-------c.a

it practicable to adhere to the fiecision

to
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'W;0. 133,i^ j-ii,

to dispease with in^eotioa ’ln thia couhtiy 

under the olausee of the contract referred to

III
consult you o^ your return to this country

as to the nwnner in imiich tne necessary

funds for'the e:..piOj jent of the ^nspectin^;

^gineer caii be found by re-aliocation
4;«u

witnin tue approved fetimates for/i91h-13. 

I have,esc.

above, Crown igents point out in para-

i-
graph 3 of Jiheir letter of the ISth^February 

reasons idiich make it desirable to have sudi

I

inspection, ydn addilior^it has been represented 

to me on behalf of the iiagadW^Soda Company 

that th^y are entitled to deman ' such inspection 

under the terms of tue contrao^and that_,if the 

Government insist upon dispensing with each-
Jh /tu J

in qpectioj^the Company will have no nlteniative 

but to call in question tne right of rejection

f

■X ■3

locally conferred by clause 9 of sne contract

and^if necessary^ to go so arbitration on tne 

point. In all tne eircu-nstances^ 1 have judged 

it desirable to revert so tue employment of an

yr

inspecting ^.gineer.

t booii found3. . 1 regret Uat it h-et

poseibl^to avoid the eipeiise involved, but you ■3f

will note*ro:i. tne enclosures in tue "rown

igaitS'* letter of tue 19tn^February^tue Govem- 

m^t/Cawe^already coumitted to a considerable 

portion of the erpeuditure^ involved. l propose

■i \

7 ,
to


